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Dept. of Corporate Services, The Manager,

BSE Limited, Listing Department,

Phiroze Jeejebhoy Tower, National Stock Exchange of India Limited,

Dalal Street, Fort, Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex,

Mumbai - 400 001. Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051

Security Code No.: 505324 Security Symbol : MANUGRAPH
Security Series :EQ

Dear Sirs,

Sub.: Data regarding Lost/Stolen/Fake/Duplicate Case(s) Shares - Regulation 39(3) of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement), Regulations, 2015.

Further to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, please find enclosed herewith the information cases regarding Lost /
Stolen / Fake/ Duplicate shares received from the Registrar viz. Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.,
on July 10, 2019.

We request you to take the same on record.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Manugraph India Limited

%%?hir V. Mehta)

Company Secretary

Encl.: As above

MANUGRAPH INDIA LTD.

Sidhwa House, N.A.Sawant Marg, Colaba, Mumbai - 400 005. India.
Tel: 91-22-2287 4815 Fax: 91-22-2287 0702 CIN: L29290MH1972PLC015772
Email: info@manugraph.com  Website: www.manugraph.com



Mihir Mehta

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

Wednesday, July 10, 2019 04:02

sharegrievances@manugraph.com; mihirmehta@manugraph.com
saili.lad@linkintime.co.in; sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in

Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
ID3927.pdf

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we
are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our
database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Manugraph India Limited

Stop Transfer | Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Date No. No. Shares
09 Jul 2019 A000796 ASIF MAJID 129 99441 - 5390 Lost By
BAGADIA 104830 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.
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From fmm——\

ASIF MAJID BAGADIA

©o2y JUNTDE

Dear Sirs,

This is with regard to Folio no. AG00796

for share held in Manugraph India Ltd.

You are requested to note that the share certificates held by me are
lost/misplaced and therefore request you to provide to me the procedure
for obtaining the duplicate share certificates/transfer to demat account. In
this connection, please find attached my PAN card copy and proof of
address.

The second holder is WAHAB MAJID BAGADIA
and the third holder is RASHIDA MAJID BAGADIA who is also no more.
Please find attached thei death certificate.

Kind Regards

ASIF MAJID BAGADIA WAHAB MAJID BAGADIA

Incase ot any  quuny Pl ot~ mouafary
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WAOTUH FHm/ Certificate No. 755799003

HERIE AT
GOVERNMENT OF MAHARASHTRA
IROT e
HEALTH DEPARTMENT
eedds ARTTIRUTToIehT

MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF GREATER MUMBAI

g UATIIH
DEATH CERTIFICATE

(51 @ 7oy aleolt 3R, e’ F0e Fed 1R/ 3R FERTE = T Y atevlr e, 0008
s ¢ /3 3T UAE I AR )

(Issued under section 12/17 of the Registration of Births & Deaths Act, 1969
and Rule 8/13 of the Maharashtra Registration of Births and Deaths Rules, 2000.)

mﬁammﬂam%@r,mmmﬁmwwqa Jf¥eraren Ateadiae dvar ame am, S &
A FETIRAT, AGH Ward A, Fieer ojud, Teriy Usurewr  Sieada seaw 3y

This is to certify that the following information has been taken from the

original record of death which is the register for Municipal Corporation of Greater
Mumbai of Ward A of District Mumbai of Maharashtra State.

I qot ag / fofar/

Full Name of Deceased : SMT. RASHIDA MAJID Sex : Female

BAGADIA,

g e/ g ot/

Date of Death : 23.06.2013 Place of Death : MUMBAT

A gt g/ afger/adisy gt arg/

Name of Mother : MRS. Name of Father/ Husband : MR. MAJID M.
BAGADIR,

FIS AT FegEHdEr gar/ HI AT HrgTEr e/

Address of deceased at the time of death:

133,VENUS APTS.,
87, CUFFE PARADE,
MUMBAI, 400005,
Maharashtra, India.

agufy weriw/

Registration No. : 741660081

wr/
Remarks (if any)
AT e Rais/

Date of Issue : 18.07.2013

Permanant Address of deceased :
133,VENUS APTS.,87, CUFFE PARADE,

<
MUMBAI, 400005,
Maharashtra, India.
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Canamrernof rn AADHAAR
© I BH/Enrolment No.: 1249/23701/76848

To !
i e : INFORMATION
Asif Majid Bagadia ' ® Aadhaar is a proof of identity, not of citizenship.
> S/O: Majid Mohamedsadik Bagadia : = To establish identity, authenticate online.
g :;‘é:;;?:‘:d’e"”’ Apartment ; = This is electronically generated letter.
Mumbai i —
Mumbal Colaba & R A A AT
“ Maharashtra - 400005 :
9322323830 u U Wi & wredt i frared g
3 3 W WM 35 A Iognl g o
® Aadhaar is valid throughout the country

® Aachaar will be helpful in avalling Government
and Non-Government servicas In future .
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